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Fairfax County llealth
Department Laboratory

ATTN: Chester L. Bowman
10777 Main St., #301 Docket No. n,n_,n.oe

.

Fairfax, VA 22030 License No.LUniiss-n,
Control No. 2s21s7

.

Gentlemen: :

SUBJECT: LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION

This is to acknowledge receipt of your application for tenewal of the nuclear
material license identified above. Your application is deemed timely filed, and
accordingly, the license will not expire until final action has been taken by

'

;

this office.

Any correspondence regardir;g your renewal application should reference the
control number and license number specified above.

Sincerely,

Q\ k
Nuclear Materials Safety Section
Division of Radiation Safety

and Safeguards ~
.
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MEMORANDUM FOR: C. James Holloway, Jr., Director, license Fee Management Staff
|Office of Administration
,

|

FROM: John Potter, Chief Nuclear Materials Safety Section '

Division of Radiation Safety and Safeguards

SU6 JECT: LICENSE FEE TRANSMITTAL

A. REGION II: )
:

1. APPLICATION ATTACHED:

///.* M IApplicant / Licensee: u e /.
v v .,

Application Dated: ////
.

!

2I/dhControl No.:

License No.: V9 /%A N 8 [
.

2. FEE ATTACHED: ;

Amount: h6

Check No.:
t

3. ComENTS: !

Signed fint f air j

YdkE'

Date

',
'
., .

8. LICENSE FEE MANAGEMENT BRANCH: !,[,, ]^,

1. Fee Category and Amount: U38 ' " '''

2. Correct Fee Paid. Application may be processed for:
'

Amendment |

Renewa) 6''

License

.. . . . . . . . .

Signed l' * ' A * *-~ [
Wahf' mate
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